
             
              

            

 

     

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: April 23, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: George Schureck, Interim Director of Public Works  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2023 Nevada County 

Thermoplastic and MMA Safety Project – County Project No.225037 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING: The 2023 Nevada County Thermoplastic and MMA Safety Project (Project) was 
funded with Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP) funds for Fiscal Year 2023/24 and is 
included in the Road Engineering budget. There is no impact to the General Fund. 
 
BACKGROUND: The Project contract was awarded to Specialized Pavement Marking, LLC on 
August 8, 2023, by Resolution 23-413 for a contract totaling $745,529.59, plus a contingency of 
$40,570.41 (approximately 5.44%) for a total of $786,100.00. 
 

CONTRACT AS APPROVED 
Contract Items  $ 745,529.59 
Contingency $ 40,570.41 
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 786,100.00 
   

 
FINAL COST 

TOTAL $ 701,287.57 
   

 
Attachments: 

1- Resolution Notice of Acceptance and Completion for the 2023 Nevada County 
Thermoplastic and MMA Safety Project- County Project No. 225037  

 
 
Item Initiated by:  Elijah Larimer, Assistant Engineer 
 
Approved by:              George Schureck, Interim Director of Public Works  
 
 
 

Trisha Tillotson 
Community Development Agency Director 

 
 

 

 
    

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

George Schureck 
Interim Director of Public Works 
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